Perry Township Supervisors Minutes May 14, 2019 at 300 P.M.

The May 14, 2019 meeting was called to order by Chairman Ronald Howard followed by the pledge to the Flag. Board members present were Frank Basile and Mickey Lemley with Chris Jarrell, Secretary.

Public in attendance: John Frazier, Sami Smith and Bonnie Fox

Public Comments: (all comments are limited to no more than 5 minutes per person)

Sami Smith inquired about moving the playground equipment that is located at the Township office to the Legion Field. Supervisors Basile and Lemley said they have no problem with moving it but the insurance company would have to approve it beforehand. Supervisor Howard agreed. Supervisor Lemley suggested a preliminary sketch be done to determine the placement of parking/walking areas to be sure where to place the playground.

John Frazier requested the Greene Co. Regional Police be notified that there is large truck traffic on Ellsworth Ave. in the mornings when the busses are running. He is concerned for safety.

Bonnie Fox addressed Supervisor Howard inquiring why her ditch has not been completed. Supervisor Howard stated that the Gradall operator had been off work last year with an injury and the constant rains have delayed/prevented dirt work. Supervisor Lemley will be the operator and he will get this job completed as soon as possible weather permitting. Mrs. Fox did request to be notified prior to start so that she may be home.

Mrs. Fox also inquired if anyone had reported having their newspapers stolen and/or paper boxes damaged. Hers has been stolen several times and the box vandalized. She will contact GC Regional Police.

Old Business: None

New Business: A motion is needed to approve the minutes of board meeting on April 9, 2019 meeting. Motion by Mickey Lemley seconded by Frank Basile. Motion carried.

Treasurers Report: A motion is need to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay any bills that come due. General Fund & Special Funds: \$28565.72 and Payroll funds: \$20841.00. Motion by Frank Basile seconded by Mickey Lemley. Motion carried

A motion is needed to approve J&A Landscaping to mow the Senior Center and Legion field. Motion by Mickey Lemley seconded by Frank Basile. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to exempt the Township from the street light and fire hydrant assessments on the Legion field property that was donated to the Township from Mepco. Motion Frank Basile seconded by Mickey Lemley. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to approve the Rec Board to spend up to \$100 to purchase prizes for the children's vehicle contest in the Memorial Day parade. Motion by: Mickey Lemley Seconded by Frank Basile. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to approve the Rec Board to hold a kickball game on Memorial Day at the Legion field pending insurance approval/costs. Motion by Frank Basile Seconded by Mickey Lemley. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to approve the Rec Board to hold summer movie nights at the Legion field with the first one being held June 1st pending insurance approval/costs. Motion by Mickey Lemley seconded by Frank Basile. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to approve the Rec Board to use the court area of the Community Center for the All-Town Yard Sale on June 1, 2019. A motion was made by Mickey Lemley seconded by Frank Basile. Motion carried.

A motion is needed to adjourn at 3:14 p.m. Motion by Frank Basile seconded by Mickey Lemley. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted:			
Ronald N. Howard, Supervisor	r Chair		
	_		

Attest: Christine K. Jarrell, Secretary